

October 30, 2025

Via Electronic Filing

The Honorable Scott S. Harris
Clerk
Supreme Court of the United States
One First Street, NE
Washington, DC 20543

Re: No. 25-293, *General Dynamics Corp., et al. v. Susan Scharpf*

Dear Mr. Harris:

I write to request a seven-day unopposed extension of the time to file a response to the petition for certiorari in this case. The response is currently due on November 14, 2025, and I respectfully request that the deadline be extended to, and include, November 21, 2025. The petitioner consents to this request.

There is good cause for this request. My colleagues and I are heavily engaged with other matters, including an oral argument in this Court. These obligations include an in-person mediation on November 3, 2025; an oral argument in this Court in *GEO Group v. Menocal*, No. 24-758, on November 10, 2025; a brief due in this Court in *Trump v. Slaughter*, No. 25-332, on November 14, 2025; and a hearing in the Eastern District of New York in *Cortez v. United States*, No. 2:24-cv-7532, on November 18, 2025. My colleague also has pre-planned family travel November 11–13 that is immovable. A seven-day extension will allow us to balance these other responsibilities with our obligations in this case.

Thank you for your attention to this matter.

Sincerely,

/s/ Deepak Gupta
Deepak Gupta

cc: Counsel of Record